
TEXAS-NEW MEXICO PIPE LINE COMPANY 

F. B. W H I T A K E R . J R . 

D I V I S I O N M A N A 6 C R January 2, 1958 
P. O. BOX 1310 

MIDLAND. TEXAS 

Cities Service Oil Company 
P. 0. Box 97 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Attention: 

Gentlemen: 

Mr. E. P. Motter 
Assistant Division Engineer 

This is in reply to your letter of December 
23* 1958, concerning your lease automatic custudy 
transfer unit on the Government "B" Lease, Caprock 
Queen Pool, Sections 3 and 10, T-14-S, R-31-E, Chaves 
County, New Mexico. 

We have examined your proposal and concur 
in i t ln every respect. We would be pleased to use 
the unit for automatic custody transfer. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

PBWjr-btk 


